

EDYTA FAINSKA

BSc (Hons) Podiatry, MCHS, HCPC, POMs,

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Determined and career orientated with developed organisation skills, a keen interest in science and health education. Up-to-date on new developments. Possessing strong written and verbal communication skills, Podiatrist working in NHS with experience and specialising in vascular and diabetic foot problems as well as working in complex foot insole clinic covering all aspect of challenging problems.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TAMESIDE GENERAL HOSPITAL, Ashton Under Lyne, Manchester, England

High Risk Podiatrist – 2014-2018

- responsible for the assessment, diagnosis, care planning (formulating, writing following and reviewing them), implementation and evaluation of advanced specialist podiatric care to adults with a range of complex medical needs
- Undertake the triage of referrals to the Diabetes MDT into Consultant led clinics
- lead specialist clinician within a multidisciplinary team and independently as required in primary and occasionally secondary care settings
- responsible for the instigation of special tests including blood tests, x rays, duplex scans, microbiology etc., the interpretation of clinical findings and decision for onward referral and treatment for interventions from other disciplines and/or additional departmental specialist and medical areas, with communication thereof to all appropriate parties.
- Responsible for the treatment given to patients on the caseload
- taking a relevant patient history, examine and diagnose and, with the patient's consent,
- developing and implement individual specialist care programmes in patients regarded as high risk with: barrier to understanding and communication, loss of sensation, peripheral vascular disease/gangrene, high risk diabetes and renal patients with acute/chronic ulcerative wounds, providing specialist tissue viability care, rheumatoid or other inflammatory arthropathies, Acute or chronic discharging/purulent /malodorous or cellulitis infections which may be limb or life threatening.
- identifying when patients require interventions from other professionals and/or departmental specialists following agreed referral
- Providing foot health advice and education to patients and their relatives/carers and other Healthcare Professionals.
- responsibility for the maintenance, security and control of stock and the routine day to day cleaning and simple maintenance of all Podiatry
- Performing in departmental skin and nail surgery with administration of local Anaesthetic
- Performing diabetic and high-risk assessment review clinics, Doppler evaluation and sensory/motor evaluation to identify risk factors, allowing the appropriate categorisation of high-risk patients.
- Advising and arranging, dependent on professional judgement and clinic need, follow-up patient appointments as appropriate.

MARGARET DABBS London,

Podiatrist – October 2011 – current

- Acting as brand ambassador for Margaret Dabbs London;
- Advising the Company's customers in relation to home foot care;
- Providing professional diagnosis and information in relation to the Company's customers' treatment options;
- Treating the Company's customers' feet and keeping customer's records up to date, including but not limited to legally required records;
- Providing general and as needed specific podiatry services to the Company and its customers;
- As professionally appropriate recommending and using all reasonable endeavours to sell the Company's products to customers

TAMESIDE GENERAL HOSPITAL, Ashton under Lyne, Manchester, England

Foot Clinic Coordinator –September 2009 – April 2014

- Managing variety of medical and surgical clinics such as : vascular , diabetic, diabetic foot clinic, orthopaedic etc
- To facilitate pathways of care involving a step up / step down approach to patients care within the podiatry team
- To promote health and reduce inequalities for all patients accessing the podiatry service, so that they may be able to maximise their potential in terms of health, education and social well-being.
- To contribute and deliver foot health education to patients, their carers and groups including annual diabetic foot screening.
- Management of the clinic including preparing notes ,taking patient observations (Bp, BMI,etc), chaperoning,
- Collect biological samples including venous blood samples using venepuncture, and saliva and urine samples
- liaising with other disciplines, staff and departments ensuring relevant information is communicated in a timely manner and to act in a professional and polite manner at all times

The Royal College of Physicians of London (Tameside Hospital Based)

MRCP PACES Exams Administrator – 09.2013- current

Responsibilities:

- Management of the administration of the exams,
- Recruitment of patients for Exams
- Professional liaisons with examiners ,staff and patients
- Recruiting and consenting patient to participate in an exams
- Booking all necessary rooms and equipment needed during the exams

EDUCATION

University of Salford, Manchester,

BSc (Hons) Podiatry, January 2009 – May 2014.

Certification:

- Certificate in Local Anaesthesia
- Prescriptions only Medicine
- SCP Member of the Society of Chiropractors and Podiatrists
- The Health and Care Professions registered No: CH34081
- Placement at Massard Foot & Ankle Clinic, Chicago, USA

Professional training and courses:

Diabetes study updates and relevant courses, Local anaesthesia, Advanced Life Support, ABPI, Conflict Resolution, Safeguarding Adults and Children, Foot Laser Courses, ETC

REFERENCES

References are available on request.